From: Hambrick, Amy

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Hodson Marten, Elke L. EOP/OMB <Elke.L.HodsonMarten@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Oil & gas NSPS

Great!

Amy Hambrick
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(919)541-0964

From: Hodson Marten, Elke L. EOP/OMB <Elke.L.HodsonMarten@omb.eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 1:21 PM

To: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Oil & gas NSPS

We can do 9:30-10:30 on Monday! Will update the calendar invite.

From: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Hodson Marten, Elke L. EOP/OMB <Elke.L.HodsonMarten@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Oil & gas NSPS

Elke- Any chance 9:30-10:30a Monday? Other times that you suggest, 10-11, 11:30-12:30 or 2:30-
3:30 on Monday, unfortunately do not align with EPA folks that need to be there. If 9:30-10:30a
doesn’t work, we may need to look into Tuesday or Wednesday of next week.

Thanks,
Amy

Amy Hambrick
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(919)541-0964

From: Hodson Marten, Elke L. EOP/OMB <Elke.L.HodsonMarten@omb.eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Oil & gas NSPS

Amy, just tried your phone. DOJ is available all day Monday except for 3:30-4:30. On Friday
DOJ has a hard stop at 3 so Friday won’t work.
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OMB can do 10-11, 11:30-12:30 or 2:30-3:30 on Monday. What works for EPA on Monday?

From: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 1:31 PM

To: Hodson Marten, Elke L. EOP/OMB <Elke.L.HodsonMarten@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Qil & gas NSPS

Elke- thanks 9:30-10:30am. Please let me know what the call in number will be.
Amy

Amy Hambrick
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(919)541-0964

From: Hodson Marten, Elke L. EOP/OMB <Elke.L.HodsonMarten@omb.eop.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 1:16 PM

To: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Oil & gas NSPS

Hi Amy, circling back to this. DOJ has availability this Thursday. I think I can only make the
morning time. Does that work for EPA?

ENRD is available before 10:30 and after 3:30 on Thursday.

From: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 3:30 PM

To: Hodson Marten, Elke L. EOP/OMB <Elke.L.HodsonMarten@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Oil & gas NSPS

Elke- Ok, thanks for the notice. | will wait to hear a new date/ time from you.
Thank you,
Amy

Amy Hambrick
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(919)541-0964

From: Hodson Marten, Elke L. EOP/OMB <Elke.L.HodsonMarten@omb.eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 3:26 PM
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To: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Oil & gas NSPS

I struck out with DOJ. They can’t do until after the 2™ it turns out. We’ll likely have to wait to
schedule until after the 4™

From: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 2:44 PM

To: Hodson Marten, Elke L. EOP/OMB <Elke.L.HodsonMarten@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Oil & gas NSPS

7/2; 11:30-12:30p

Amy Hambrick
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(919)541-0964

From: Hodson Marten, Elke L. EOP/OMB <Elke.L.HodsonMarten@omb.eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>

Subject: Oil & gas NSPS

Amy, we’re working on getting comments back to you. In the meantime, DOJ has requested a
call to transmit their comments. Can EPA fit in a call either 6/28, 7/1, or 7/2?

Elke

Elke Hodson, Ph.D.

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
Office of Management and Budget
Elke.L.HodsonMarten@omb.eop.gov

202-395-8528
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